## EPGC 18-Hole Ladies League Spring Meeting Minutes - April 22, 2025

Secretary Patty Bishop called the meeting to order after lunch on April 22, 2025.

## **Old Business:**

- The treasurers report was read by treasurer Karen Weiland and is include at the end of these minutes.
- Patty Bishop recapped the 2024 fall Meeting minutes. Some discussion about those topics arose, but will be documented in the "new business" section below.

## **New Business:**

- Volunteer sign-up sheets were sent around for the Guest Invitational/Playday, Ryder Cup, Christmas party, and morning sign-in opportunities. At least one person signed up for each outing and there are only a few more spots that need to be filled for the Tuesday morning sign-in. We will leave it out at sign-in and ask for additional volunteers for dates that are not spoken for. THANK YOU VERY MUCH LADIES!!! Because of YOU, we can continue to have our fun outings and organized sign-ins/weekly prizes!!
- Patty asked if everyone had received the email from Joyce that included the 2025 league information sheet. They had, so that's great! It seems that we have correct emails for everyone....at least those that were in attendance!
- Ladies League Page on our website Patty reminded us that the information sheet is also posted on our ladies league page on the course website. Here is a link to the Ladies League Page Most ladies are not aware we have a league page....it can be found on the El Paso Golf Club website navigating to Golf/Leagues/Ladies League. The weekly results will also be posted on the website! Right now the 18 hole league and the LOTE league are on the same page. Please provide feedback to Patty if you'd like them separated or if you have any other suggestions/comments for our page(s)!
- Patty reviewed some of the highlights of the 2025 league information sheet that Joyce had emailed out. Those are:
  - We will continue to use **Golf Genius** and you'll get an email each week to respond and indicate if you are playing or not. Remember to cancel by Monday evening if needed.
  - The **weekly games** of Green ball, chip-in, and birdies (ie. "The quarter boxes") will continue to be paid out each week (buy may lag a week so the volunteers don't have to rush and can enjoy their lunch!). Points will be recorded for winners of the other games (Low gross/ Low net/ low putts/ Play of the Day) and will be posted in the ladies restroom and on the ladies league web page. These will be paid out at the end of the year.
  - We still have the **Super senior tee option** to tee off across the creeks on holes 7, 12, and 16 for those aged 75 and over. Those over 80 can tee off at the front of each tee box.
  - 24" GIMME putts this will continue as last year. Use a putter marked with 24" to measure and you may pick up and add 1 stroke. If you opt out of the 24" gimme local rule for this league, then putt out all putts on all holes. You can still be in the low putts weekly game.
  - We will play **winter rules**. Play the ball up in the fairway and rough, but leave as-is in a hazard.
- Dyni got a **bulletin board** installed in the ladies restroom. We will post the results (and other items) on this board. Thank you Dyni!

- As a reminder, Dyni is still collecting toiletries (travel sizes, unopened, extra toothbrushes, etc) for the battered women's shelter. Please donate whatever you can and she will take it! Give straight to Dani or she will set up a basket in the basement restroom for donations as well. Thanks Dyni!
- Last fall Pam Yerkes had requested a **league member list** once the members are all signed up. Patty will ask Joyce to email it out to league members. It will include your name, email, and phone number. It was suggested to please send your birthdate to Joyce and we can include that so we can help people celebrate their birthdays!! We may post the league roster on the bulletin board, but would not include email & phone#.
- Our new golf pro, Dustin, introduced himself and reminded us they'll send out a weekly email from Golf Genius to sign up for league play. He has a sheet for Play of the Day events that he got from Joyce. We will get a copy and post on our web page as well as have a copy available at the sign-in table so we know what the extra game is each week!

Meeting adjourned!

## El Paso Women's 18 Hole golf League Treasurer's Report April 21,2025

\$956.58

Beginning Balance 11/30/24

Receipts:

12/10/24 Lunches \$270.00,( 27 @ 10.00) less \$100 Tip & \$10 Cake Expense \$160.00 4/10/25 Dues \$340.00 (17@ 20.00), Lunches (14) \$210.00 \$550.00

Total Receipts \$710.00

Subtotal \$1,666.58

**Disbursements:** 

12/10/25 Check#588 EL Paso Golf Club (27 meals) 566.67

Ending Balance 4/21/25 \$1,099.91